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From : Ellen D Cook <edc5849@louisiana.edu>
Subject : Fwd: Email to Campuses - Follow-up Actions for HCR 30

To : Ellen Cook <edcook@louisiana.edu>

Zimbra c00253672@louisiana.edu

Fwd: Email to Campuses - Follow-up Actions for HCR 30

Sun, Feb 17, 2019 06:54 PM

 
 

From: "Carolyn R Bruder" <crb3152@louisiana.edu>
 To: "Paula Carson" <plp6475@louisiana.edu>, "Ellen D Cook" <edc5849@louisiana.edu>,

"Kellman Jordan" <jxk7632@louisiana.edu>
 Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 8:44:15 AM

 Subject: FW: Email to Campuses - Follow-up Actions for HCR 30
  

 
 
-----Original Message-----

 From: Julie Leday [mailto:juliel@louisiana.edu]
 Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 8:16 AM

 To: Carolyn Bruder
 Subject: Fwd: Email to Campuses - Follow-up Actions for HCR 30

  
 
 
 
Julie Leday

 Secretary to the President
 University of Louisiana at Lafayette

 P. O. Drawer 41008
 Lafayette, LA  70504
 Phone:  (337) 482-6203

 Fax:  (337) 482-5914
  

----- Forwarded Message -----
 From: "Randy Moffett" <RMoffett@uls.state.la.us>

 To: "Nick Bruno" <bruno@ulm.edu>, "John Crain" <jcrain@selu.edu>, "Joe King" 
 <jmking@uno.edu>, "Peter Fos" <pfos@uno.edu>, "Frank Pogue" 

 <poguef@gram.edu>, "E. Joseph Savoie" <president@louisiana.edu>, "Philip 
 Williams" <pwilliams@mcneese.edu>, "Daniel Reneau" <reneau@latech.edu>, 
 "Stephen Hulbert" <stephen.hulbert@nicholls.edu>, "Randall Webb" 

 <webb@nsula.edu>
 Cc: "Bradley O'Hara" <bohara@uls.state.la.us>, "Beatrice Baldwin" 

 <bbaldwin@uls.state.la.us>
 Sent: Friday, January 13, 2012 4:14:46 PM

 Subject: FW: Email to Campuses - Follow-up Actions for HCR 30
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Dear Presidents –
  

As a follow-up to my email of Wednesday afternoon regarding the Board of 
 Regents/NCHEMS report on role/scope/mission in response to HCR 30, by now 

 you have probably noted that Commissioner Purcell has requested that each 
 campus provide up to five “Special Programs/Features” bullets to be included 
 in the document.  These special programs/features can be high quality 

 academic programs, institutes and/or centers that you wish to spotlight that 
 make your campus unique.  As mentioned in his cover memo, these 

 programs/features should be tied to the institution’s role, scope and 
 mission and should be provided to Regents no later than Friday, January 20.

  
Ideally, a document of this nature would have considerable vetting before 

 implementation.  However, as it's apparent that we have to comply with the 
 Resolution and the Commissioner's request, could you and your staff send me 

 your recommendations no later than close of business on Wednesday, January 
 18?  I would like to review these suggestions and visit with you on the 19th 

 should there be any questions/concersn.  We'll send the nine campus 
 recommendations to Larry Tremblay on the 20th.

  
In addition to this, the Commissioner expressed in his letter that any 

 “general comments regarding the overall document” are invited.  If you can, 
 please forward these to me on the 18th and we’ll compile a system-wide 

 synopsis and forward to Regents for their consideration.
  

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to call.  Thanks and have a 
 good weekend.

  
Randy

  
Randy Moffett

 President
 University of Louisiana System

 1201 North Third Street, Suite 7-300
 Baton Rouge, LA  70802

 Phone:  (225) 342-6950
 Fax:  (225) 342-6473

 Email:  rmoffett@uls.state.la.us<mailto:rmoffett@uls.state.la.us>
  

 
 
 
-- 

 
Ellen D. Cook, Ed.D., CPA,
CGMA
Professor Emeritus of Accounting
University of Louisiana at Lafayette

 edcook@louisiana.edu
ellendawncook@gmail.com
 

 

 

• 
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